FILED 9/20/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 08893-2019
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Nickalus Holmes

From: Nickalus Holmes

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2019 9:13 AM

To: Walter Trierweiler

Subject: RE: Dkt. 20190136 Conf. Ltr -Ward Depo Exs. Document 08872-2019

Good Morning

DN 08872-2019 will be returned to TECO.
Sincerely,

Nickalus Holmes

Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
nholmes@psc.state.fl.us
850-413-6760

From: Walter Trierweiler

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2019 9:10 AM

To: Nickalus Holmes

Subject: FW: Dkt. 20190136 Conf. Ltr -Ward Depo Exs. Document 08872-2019

On behalf of the Lead, Kurt Schrader, after discussions with the Clerk’s Office and the Utility, these documents were
delivered by accident by a messenger to the PSC. It should have been delivered to OPC. The Utility is here to take it to
the OPC. We should provide the documents to the Utility. The PSC should not retain a copy of the confidential
documents at this time.

Walt Trierweiler

Senior Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0854

P: (850) 413-6584

E: wtrierwe@psc.state.fl.us

From: Pat Pottle [mailto:ppottle@ausley.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 9:42 AM

To: Walter Trierweiler; Jon Moyle

Subject: Dkt. 20190136 Conf. Ltr -Ward Depo Exs.

Attached is a copy of a letter to Charles Rehwinkel re: Late-Filed Deposition Exhibits requested by OPC during Mark
Ward’s deposition on September 9, 2019.



Pat Pottle

Legal Assistant to James 1. Beasley

AUSLEY| McMULLEN

123 §. Calhoun Street | Tallahassee, FL 32301

Direcr: (850) 425-5486 | Fax: (850) 222-7560

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message may constitute a confidential attornev-client communication. It is not intended for
transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this communication in error, please delete this email and
all attachments from your system and notlly the sender by reply emall so that our address record can be corrected. Thank you.





